From: Molly Rockhill

To: Kelly Bacon (CD)

Cc: Jessica Contratto

Subject: Phone Call

Date: Monday, April 19, 2021 4:43:06 PM

Julie Trudea just called and said she missed your call and doesn’t have your cell. Please give her a call
at 899-3545 when you get a chance.

Thank you!

Molly Rockhill

Permit Technician

Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N Ruby Street, Suite 2 | Ellensburg, WA 98926
(p) 509-962-7506

molly.rockhill@co kittitas.wa.us

To schedule inspections: https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/cds/building/inspection-request.aspx
To view permit or inspection status: https://co-kittitas-wa.smartgovcommunity.com/ApplicationPublic/ApplicationHome
To request design criteria / snowloads: https://www.co Kittitas.wa.us/cds/building/cgdc-form.aspx

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices.
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